From: |Redacted |
Sent: 3/17/2014 1:37:26 PM
To: Edward Randolph (efr@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA ¢)|Redacted |
(Redacted Paul Phillips

(Paul.Phillips@cpuc.ca.gov); \ Redacted
‘Redacted '
Bcec:

Subject: PG&E's 2013 ClimateSmart Annual Report

Dear Mr. Randolph:

Commission Resolution G-3429, dated December 15, 2011, authorized Pacific Gas and Electric
Company (PG&E) to execute a Servicing Agreement between PG&E and the ClimateSmart
TM(Charity, and directed PG&E to submit an unredacted annual report through an Information-
only filing. This report is due on March 15 annually, and with the 15® falling on a weekend in
2014, is being filed on March 17®. This report will be filed annually until all of the procured
GHG emission reduction requirements have been delivered, including those procured by
PG&E to meet the performance guarantee, as specified in Decision 06-12-032.

In compliance with Ordering Paragraph 14, PG&E hereby submits the attached PDF file of
PG&E’s 2013 ClimateSmart Annual report.

If you have any questions, please contact me at|Redacted

Sincerely,

/s/

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Regulatory Affairs

SB GT&S 0276597
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